
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

February 07, 2023 at 5:30 PM  

Council Meeting Room, 101 North State Street, 
Abbeville, Louisiana 70510 

 

AGENDA 

NOTICE POSTED:  February 6, 2023 at 4:00 P.M.  

REGULAR ORDER OF BUSINESS 

             Call to Order by Mayor 
             Roll Call by Kathy Faulk  
             Prayer 
             Pledge  

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
                  (To allow comments on any of the following items prior to action.) 

PERSONNEL 

1. To ratify the appointment of Police Department personnel. 

PRESENTATIONS 

1. Update from Vermilion Economic Development - Victoria Sagrera-Bourque and Nikki Vidos. 

2. Mr. Preston Summers - candidate for Vermilion Parish Sheriff. 

APPROVAL OF THE BUDGET REPORTS, MINUTES AND BILLS 

1. To approve the minutes from the regular City Council meeting held on December 6, 2022. 

2. To ratify bills paid in the month of January 2023. 

3. To approve the budget to actual report for the month of December 2022. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. To authorize the Mayor to execute the cooperative endeavor agreement between Keep Louisiana 

Beautiful, Inc. and Keep Abbeville Beautiful to fulfill the Beautification Grant application project - Mrs. 

Charlene Beckett. 

2. To approve quotations to install a canopy, extend the concrete slab and purchase sod for the 

Blacksmith Shop Annex and to pay the expenses from the Blacksmith Shop Museum account - Mrs. 

Charlene Beckett. 

3. To adopt a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an intergovernmental agreement between the 

City of Abbeville and the Vermilion Parish Police Jury for improvements to Margaret Street and Landry 

Drive. 

4. To approve payment of a partial payment estimate #4 payable to Shaw Construction Services, LLC in 

the amount of $39,139.81 relative to the LCDBG Sewer System Rehabilitation Project. 

5. To approve the street name change of Cypress Street to DeMary Street. 

6. To ratify the Mayor's execution of a scope and cost proposal submitted to the City of Abbeville by 

Southern Constructors for electrical additions to the Downtown Streetscaping Project and to pay those 

with City Sales Tax Capital Outlay funds since the City's match is already being paid from those funds 

for the rest of the project. 

7. To approve the quotation from Sunbelt Solomon in the amount of $29,942.00 for a transformer for the 

Abbeville General Hospital upgrade and to pay for that invoice from the City Sales Tax Capital Outlay 

Fund. 

8. To award the contract to cut and remove all overgrown grass, underbrush and weeds at 805 and 807 

Alphonse and 701 Graceland Avenue. 

9. To announce that the next regular City Council meeting scheduled for February 21, 2023 will not be 

held because it falls on Mardi Gras. 

1



10. City attorney update on whether two ambulance services can operate in the City limits and if so what 

are the next steps to move forward - Councilman Francis Touchet, Jr. 

11. To approve a change in the payment process for juvenile detainees. 

12. To authorize the Mayor to execute an intergovernmental agreement between the City of Abbeville and 

the Vermilion Parish Police Jury to assist with the electrical site lighting work for the Fire Training 

Tower facility to be located at 1105 West Port Street. 

13. To approve a resolution adopting the annual Louisiana Compliance Questionnaire for audit 

engagements for the purpose of auditing the fiscal year ended 12/31/2022. 

14. To approve payment of estimate for partial payment number 1 in the amount of $26,711.55 payable to 

Southern Constructors, LLC relative to the Abbeville Streetscaping Phase II Project. 

15. To ratify the purchase of transformers in the amount of $20,955 from Sunbelt Solomon for the EV 

charging station at Ray Chevrolet and to pay the expense from the City Sales Tax Fund. 

16. To authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement to relocate electrical lines along Young A. Broussard 

road at a material cost of approximately $16,000 to be paid from City Sales Tax Funds. 

17. Discussion of field usage fees for Comeaux Park for schools within the City limits - Councilman 

Francis Touchet, Jr. 

OLD BUSINESS 

1. None. 

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS AND UPDATES 

1.        Engineers  

2.        Attorney 

3.        Public Works Director 

4.        Parks and Recreation Coordinator. 

5.        Mayor 

6.        Police Chief 

7.        Fire Chief 

TOPICS FOR DISCUSSION 

1.        Council Members 

ADJOURN 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 

if you need special assistance, please contact 
Mayor Roslyn White's office at 337-893-8550, 
describing the assistance that is necessary. 

2



City of Abbeville 

   Regular Meeting 

December 6, 2022 

 
The Mayor and Council of the City of Abbeville met in regular session on December 6, 2022 at 

5:30 P.M., at the regular meeting place, the Council Meeting Room, located at 101 North State 

Street, Abbeville, Louisiana, with the Honorable Roslyn R. White, Mayor, presiding. 

 
Members Present: Council Members, Carlton Campbell, Terry Broussard, Brady 

    Broussard, Jr., Francis Touchet, Jr., Mayor Pro-Tem and Tony 
    Hardy 

 
Members Absent: None 

 
Also, Present: Bart Broussard, City Attorney  

 Mike Hardy, Police Chief 

 Jude Mire, Fire Chief  

 Chris Gautreaux, Public Works Director 

 Ann Hardy, Municipal Employees Civil Service Director of Personnel 

 Allie Horton, Digital Media Assistant 

   Gene Sellers, Engineer 

   Kim Touchet, Engineer 

   Gene Sellers, Jr., Architect 

         Janis Fabre, Sellers & Associates 

  Charles Dill, Abbeville Planning Commission 

  Elaine Dill, Municipal Employees Civil Service Board 

  Nikki Vidos, Abbeville Planning Commission 

  Kristina Serai, Director of Government Affairs for Cox 

  Ahmed Soussi, Voting Rights Attorney, SPLC 

  Byron Dozier, QSA Parks & Recreation Coordinator 

   

Mayor White asked Councilwoman Terry Broussard to lead those assembled in prayer. Mayor 

White asked Councilman Tony Hardy to lead the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Mayor White asked if there were any public comments from the audience on any agenda item 

prior to action.  There were none. 

 

Mayor White asked that we keep agenda item comments limited to 3 minutes and any 

presentations during the public hearing we would like to limit those to 10 minutes and any 

comments during the public hearing we will limit those to 7 minutes in order to move the meeting 

along.   

 

Mrs. Ann Hardy stated that Mr. Sabian Brown resigned last week from the Municipal Employees 

Civil Service Board due to other commitments that he had.  The Women’s Club had nominated 

Ms. Diane Forsythe who has declined the nomination at this time so the Women’s Club has 

nominated Mrs. Elaine Dill for the vacant position on the Municipal Employees Civil Service Board.   

 

-01 introduced by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. to accept the 

resignation of Mr. Sabian Brown from the Municipal Employees Civil Service Board and to fill the 

vacancy caused by the resignation with Mrs. Elaine Dill.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Ms. Kristina Serai, director of government affairs with Cox was at the meeting.  Mayor White 

3



stated that Councilman Broussard had requested for Cox to be here to discuss why the local office 

was closed.  He would also like to know the future plans for expansion.  Ms. Serai introduced Tracy 

Wirtz and Laycie Lewis who are both local representatives for Cox in this area.   Cox employs over 

100 members in the Acadiana market.  Cox is invested in enhancing the lives of Abbeville residents.   

It is in the Cox culture to give back to the community.  The employees volunteer in their 

communities over 5,000 hours annually and also give from their paychecks to Cox charities.  The 

Cox charities provide grants up to $5,000 to local schools, teachers and non-profits.  This past 

August, Cox sponsored the local Stuff the Bus event to provide school supplies to the Vermilion 

Parish School Board.  We did close the local Cox store last month however.  This was due to 

decreased foot traffic and staffing issues.  This will be a slight impact to the Abbeville customers 

but there are other options available to those customers.  Customers can pay bills at Walgreens, 

CVS and the Family Dollar on Veterans Memorial.  If a customer needs to order equipment, those 

items can be shipped directly to their homes.  We can also provide a box and return shipping label 

to return equipment.  If a resident wants to visit in person, the nearest stores are in Lafayette and 

New Iberia.  Cox is working to bridge the digital divide with programs they have that will provide 

affordable internet.  Councilman Broussard stated that they have received many complaints that 

the store was closed.  This is difficult for the residents who don’t have communication and/or 

transportation.  It is difficult for them to set up a new account or to return equipment.  He 

understands it can be shipped to the home but that does not seem timely.  We appreciate all the 

tools Cox has to serve the 60,000 population of Vermilion Parish but we no longer have a store.  

This affects all of the citizens in Vermilion Parish.  Is Cox committed to Vermilion Parish and to 

Abbeville in the future or do we need to look at other options?  Ms. Serai stated that they have no 

intention of not serving their customers in Abbeville.  They are here to stay and they are invested 

in the community.  Councilman Touchet asked Bart to research when the franchise agreement 

with Cox will be expiring.  He wants to be sure we dictate what we want in the next franchise 

agreement.  He wants the agreement to dictate that they need to reopen their store in Abbeville.  

He doesn’t feel that Cox is providing a good service and he receives many complaints about their 

service.  Councilman Broussard asked Ms. Serai about expansions and projects for growth of their 

market.  Ms. Serai stated that if there are areas that are underserved or needing service build 

outs then she can have conversations with them and they can look at the GUMBO program or 

other sources of funding to build out those areas.  They have a whole team dealing with 

expansion.  Councilwoman Broussard stated that she is concerned about the senior citizens.  Ms. 

Serai stated there are several different channels where they can reach Cox.  They have a chat 

feature on their website and that is at www.cox.com.  The telephone number is 478-784-8000.  

They can also text 54512.  Those are the virtual options.  Mayor White stated that she received 

an email that stated the rates for Cox will be going up on January 5, 2023.  Ms. Serai stated the 

rates are dictated by the programmers and content providers.  It is incremental changes.  Ms. 

Linda Thompson is also concerned about senior citizens.  Can someone come out and install the 

equipment?  Ms. Serai stated they still have a dedicated customer service staff.   Mr. Aross Brown 

stated that if they would put a drop box at their building here, that would eliminate a lot of 

problems.  Ms. Serai stated that she would look into that option.   

 

-02 introduced by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to approve the 

minutes from the Personnel interview meeting held on November 1, 2022, the Committee 

meetings held on November 1, 2022 and November 15, 2022, the special City Council meeting 

held on November 15, 2022 and the regular City Council meeting held on November 1, 2022.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

-03 introduced by Mr. Carlton Campbell and seconded by Mr. Tony Hardy to ratify bills paid in 

the month of November 2022.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

4

http://www.cox.com/


-04 introduced by Mr. Tony Hardy and seconded by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. to approve the 

budget to actual report for the month of October 2022.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-05 introduced by Ms. Terry Broussard and seconded by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. to enter into a 

public hearing to receive comments pertaining to an ordinance to set the four election districts 

and their geographical area of the City Council in accordance with the 2020 census within the 

City of Abbeville.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Public Hearing 

 

Mr. Gene Sellers stated the first reapportionment plan they did for the City was in 1980 when they 

first started this.  He and Janis Fabre worked on that first plan.  The next plan will be in 10 years 

from now.  Obviously, I will not be able to help you with that one, but Janis will.  Ms. Janis stated 

that the proposal is to leave the districts as they are because they are in the range.  We also feel 

that the 2020 census is not accurate because of COVID.  The numbers appear off and we do not 

believe that Abbeville lost that many residents.  The first thing they examine are the minority 

districts.  We do not want to dilute the districts.  Mayor White stated that the City originally 

received a letter from the Secretary of State saying that we had to move forward with a 

reapportionment plan at the end of 2021.  When we received that notice we were told that we 

had to make a decision by the end of December of 2021.  Mr. Gene and his staff looked at it and 

they were potentially going to make a change.  The Secretary of State then sent us another letter 

stating that since we have a spring election, we did not need to reapportion by the end of 

December 2021 but by the end of December 2022.  We didn’t take any action in 2021.  In March 

of 2022 we did have an election.  Our Council has changed quite a bit with that election.   We had 

a Mayor of 20 years who gave up his seat and we now have the first female mayor.  We had 

Councilman Campbell who won the At-Large seat.   Everyone was sworn in on July 1st and we 

knew we had to make a decision about reapportionment.  We also had a transition of City 

attorney too.  Waiting so long to make this decision was not intentional on anyone’s part.  It was 

a change of administration and a new attorney.  It took us some time to get our feet on the 

ground.  We also feel that the 2020 census was not that accurate.  We don’t think we lost 1,000 

people in the City.  She did not see any census workers walking around Abbeville.  Given the 

election results that we had, we now have two African American Council Members and two 

females sitting here, our current Council does reflect a fair cross-section of our community.  Also, 

we did not see any substantial changes within the district and we feel we are in our legal rights 

to leave the districts the same.  Councilman Campbell asked if the City is in compliance with the 

Voting Rights Act.  Bart Broussard stated that we are as far as he knows.  Ms. Janis stated that 

they send the reapportionment plan to the Justice Department every ten years even though it is 

no longer required.  We have followed the same procedures for the past 42 years.  Mr. Ahmed 

Soussi stated he is a voting rights attorney with the Southern Poverty Law Center.  They work to 

make sure that localities comply with Section 2.  He wanted to talk about one person, one vote.  

The standard deviation is 10%.  This map, as presented, is almost 19%.  He took the total amount 

of people in Abbeville and calculated the ideal population into 4 districts.  We want to make sure 

we are not diluting people’s vote.  Take the population of 11,186 and divide that by 4 and you get 

2,797.    District 1-4 represents your district A-D.  C has the least and B has the most.  Your current 

proposal violates the constitution because it is over 10%.  You are committing racial 

discrimination.  Ms. Janis stated that Ms. Soussi is using voting ages instead of people.  In their 

proposal, they are using people.  The number one priority is not to add to a district and then taking 

away from the minority numbers.  You have to look at the number of people.  10% is based on the 

total population.  Bart stated that the statement that the City is violating the constitution is Mr. 

Soussi’s opinion based on the presentation of the facts as he see them.  It is not that cut and dry.  

The constitution and the Supreme Court cases provide that the City undertakes the examination 

5



of the apportionment.  We have done that.  After that evaluation he believes it is in the City’s 

rights to leave the districts as they are.  The one person, one vote that Mr. Soussi speaks about, is 

a principal that came out of a Supreme Court case.  When he speaks of the 10% deviation, that is 

not an absolute number.  In that case, the court basically said that if you are 10% or below, you 

are more than likely good and if you are above 10% you may be more likely not good.  It is a case-

by-case factual determination.  The Council can leave the districts like they are.  Councilman 

Campbell stated that if SPLC files suit we will have to defend it.  We do not have enough 

information with all the deviations, to make a decision to create another district.  We have to be 

right.  Bart stated that he can’t guarantee that they will not file suit.  That would be up to them 

to decide.  But based on the information he has been given, he is confident that we would be able 

to defend it.  Councilman Broussard stated that 65% of the voters did not choose to vote in the 

last election.  We pride every vote and encourage every vote.  Our biggest job is to get people out 

to vote.  We have people who gave their lives for the privilege of others to vote.  Our efforts would 

be better served when we make sure that registered voters do one vote, one person.  Ms. Kay 

Joiner asked what the population difference was from 2010 to 2020.  Ms. Janis stated the 

population in 2010 was 12,257 and in 2020 it was 11,186 or a difference of 1,071 people.  Ms. 

Felicia Williams stated that they are in opposition of the map.  They wanted to eliminate the at 

large position.  They want each district to be equal so that revenues can be split equally among 

the districts.  Mayor White stated that we do not divide revenues based on population, it is driven 

by need.  Downtown is the core of the City.  We spend more money there and that will be true in 

every City you visit.  She has pledged that we need to invest in other areas and we are trying to 

do that.  We are only six months into our administration.  In no way do we proportion money 

based on population.  That is not how we divide projects here.  We are trying to build a master 

plan.  One of her goals is to put out a list of projects for the upcoming years.  As we build a master 

plan, we will be in every community and offering the community to come and tell us what they 

feel is important in our master plan.  We are looking at new financial software so that we can be 

more transparent.  The people who represent your districts are fighting for you.  We try to be as 

fair as possible.  We just completed a $1 million grant application for streets in Councilwoman 

Broussard’s district.  If it is awarded, it will all go in District D.  Mayor White stated that she did 

an application for a grant and received $400,000 for Graceland.  Please give us a little time to get 

our feet on the ground and to work for you.  Councilwoman Broussard stated that the black and 

brown people have been neglected.  It is time to start working in minority districts.  Every day she 

has a conversation with the Mayor about putting money into her district.  You have a voice at the 

table.  Mayor White stated that this is a public hearing and there will no action taken tonight 

regarding the adoption of the ordinance.  That will occur at the next meeting.  We rely heavily on 

our consultants to make sure we are in compliance and doing things within the law before we 

take action.  It has been their recommendation that we move forward with the current districts 

but ultimately that decision will rest on the shoulders of the City Council.   

 

-06 introduced by Ms. Terry Broussard and seconded by Mr. Carlton Campbell to reconvene the 

regular meeting from public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Ms. Gabby Harding with Enterprise discussed their vehicle leasing program.  They work with about 

80 different governmental agencies in Louisiana.  The do work with the Vermilion Parish Police 

Jury.   They also work with LMA and LAMATS as a partner.  The lease is not a traditional lease.  It 

is a finance to residual.  This will allow you to replace four to five times the number of vehicles.  

There are about 25 vehicles and 64% of those are older than 10 years.  Those are the ones that 

are costing more as far as maintenance and fuel.  Mayor White stated that the list has been 

changed and the recommendation from Chris is to replace 12 vehicles plus a vehicle for the Mayor.  

We will also possibly look at a few for Police and the Marshal’s office.  Chris stated that he is not 

replacing some of the older vehicles because they serve a specific purpose.  Gabby stated that you 

6



would have to surplus and sell those vehicles that you own that are being replaced by Enterprise.  

We understand that there will be normal wear and tear and there are no penalties for that.  These 

vehicles would also include a maintenance plan.  There is no mileage cap.  If there is any equity 

left in the vehicle once it is turned over and sold, the City would receive that equity.  Mayor White 

stated that there is no action needed at this time as the finalized plan will be brought back to the 

Council for approval.  We do not track each vehicle currently with maintenance.  If we go with 

Enterprise, every vehicle would have a maintenance card with pre-negotiated rates with local 

vendors so that maintenance would be tracked per vehicle.   

 

Mayor White began a discussion of the 2023 holiday schedule.  Councilwoman Broussard stated 

that she would like to add Juneteenth.  Mayor White stated that she is not in favor of adding a 

holiday without striking one out. We currently have up to 13 holidays now with two being optional 

at the discretion of the Mayor.  13 holidays are fair.  We have to pay overtime to the Fire and 

Police Departments when there is a holiday.  This past Thanksgiving costed us $12,000 per day in 

overtime.    

 

-07 introduced by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Carlton Campbell to add the 

holiday of Juneteenth to the 2023 holiday schedule.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-08 introduced by Mr. Carlton Campbell and seconded by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. to table the 

request to approve payment of partial payment number 3 for the Sewer System Rehabilitation 

Project due a delay caused by inclement weather.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Chris Gautreaux, Public Works Director 

- Doing a few projects for the City Council.  He is beautifying the restrooms at McKinley Scott 

Park for Councilwoman Broussard.  He is doing something for Councilman Broussard at the 

tennis courts.  We are doing some beautification of some signs on Lyman Street for 

Councilman Campbell. 

- Mr. Ray Clark is retiring after 10 years. 

 

Mayor Roslyn R. White 

- The Christmas Stroll was a huge success. 

- We do have our Cajun Christmas Celebration occurring this Saturday. 

 

Bryon Dozier, Parks and Recreation Coordinator 

- Discussed the calendar of events from February to June. 

- Biddy Basketball registration is closed.  They have 181 participants. 

- USSSA held a Toys for Tots tournament last weekend. 

 

Jude Mire, Fire Chief 

- Three recruits will graduate on 12/16/22.  LWFC will reimburse us for some of that expense. 

- They cut down the medicals they run beginning 12/1/22.  They have only run 5.  They would 

have run about 25. 

 

Councilman Carlton Campbell 

- Asked the legal counsel to review the COX franchise. 

 

Councilwoman Terry Broussard 

- Recognized Ms. Rylie, the pageant Queen for St. Jude’s. 

 

 

7



 

Councilman Brady Broussard, Jr. 

- Had over 800 people for the Christmas Stroll.  It was very successful. 

- We will have a day- long event on December 10, 2022:  the Cajun Christmas Celebration. 

- The last Farmers’ Market for 2022 will be held on December 17th. 

 

Councilman Francis Touchet, Jr. 

- He disagrees with the comment made earlier that the Council is not in their districts.  They all 

fight for their districts. 

 

Councilman Tony Hardy 

- Asked Chief Hardy if we still allow part-time officers.  He stated yes. 

 

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor White declared this meeting adjourned. 

 

ATTEST:     APPROVE: 

 

 

 

Kathleen S. Faulk    Roslyn R. White 

Secretary-Treasurer    Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



THE
SELLERS
GROUP

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

February 7,2023

Mr. Keith Roy, Administrator
Vermilion Parish Police Jury
100 N. State Street, Suite 200
Abbeville, LA 70510

Re: Site Improvements for a
New Fire Training Tower
for the Vermilion Parish Police Jury
Abbeville, Louisiana
TSG Project No. 22013

Dear Keith:

As you are aware, we received Bids on the above referenced project last week. A copy of the Bid Tabulation Sheet is
attached. All Bids received were in excess of the estimated cost and,/or funds allocated to the project. In accordance with
our conversation, we asked the low bidder, Thomson Brothers Construction, to provide us with a Schedule of Values
for the work to illustrate how the Bid Cost was broken down, especially to determine what the cost of the electrical work
was for the service and three (3) light poles that were included in the project. It is attached. At the same time, as we
discussed, I contacted Glenn Lege Construction, who did not submit a bid, to see if they could provide a Bid to complete
the work less and except the electrical work. That proposal is likewise attached for your review. Note the following:

Thomson Brothers Construction, Inc. Bid less Electrical SOV: $156,500.00
($176,000.00 - $19,065.00 Electrical SOV - $435.00 Related Bonds and Insurance Cost)

Glenn Lege Construction, LLC Bid not including Electrical: $102,806.94

As you can see, the Proposal of Glenn Lege Construction, LLC is considerably lower than that of the lowest submitted
bid and is more in line with our estimated cost of $ 105,000.00 for the project. It is therefore our recornmendations that
the Jury take the following action.

Reject the bids submitted for the Project on January 25,2023 due to all bids received being considerably in
excess of the Estimated Construction Cost and funds allocated to the Project.
Award a Contract to Glenn Lege Construction, LLC in the amount of $ 102,806.94 for all work denoted on the
Plans and Specifications less all the Electrical Work for service to feed the 3 Site Light Poles.
Authorize Keith Roy and The Sellers Group to work with the City ofAbbeville and local Electrical Contractors
to complete the Electrical Site Lighting portion of the project at an estimated construction cost of approximately
$ 10,000.00.

I will be at the Policy Jury meetings of today to present this information for your and the Jury's consideration. In the
interim ifyou have any questions about this project, please feel free to call at your convenience.

very yours,

M. Jr CSI
Principal Architect

cc: Doris Langlinais, Parish Fire Coordinator

ARCHITECTURE . INTERIORS

2

3

I47 EASY STRBET
LAFAYBTTE, LOIISIANA 70506

oFFrcE (337)232-0778. FAX (337) 232-6268
e-mail: gene@tsgarchitecture.com

PLEASE REPLY TO LAT'AYETTB ADDRESS

IOO THOMAS STRBET
ABBEVILLB, LOUISIANA 705 1 O

99



A TRUE

BID TABULATION SHEET

SITE IMPROVEMENTS FOR A
NEW FIRE TRAINING TOWER

for the
VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY

PROJECT NO.22013

JANUARY 25,2023 at 3:00 PM

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION TIME: 125 CONSECUTM CALENDAR DAYS

COMMENTS
OR

TOTALS

Apparent Low Bidder

BASE BII)

$220,000.00

$234,000.00

No Bid

$189,000.00

No Bid

No Bid

$176,000.00

BID
BOND

LIC. NO.

t6992

66724

19822

29389

62765

s4206

30229

CONTRACTORS

ARL Construction, Inc.

E & L Construction Group, LLC

L & R Construction Co., Inc. of Kaplan

Minvielle Lumber Company, Inc.

Skeeter Contractors, LLC

Southern Constructors, LLC

Thomson Brothers Construction, lnc.

The Group

4-9

100



PROJECT:
OW{ER:

COI,ITRACTOR:
Thom8on BrotheB

AEhii.ci The sellcE Group
PO*

DATE: 1.30.4

DiviGion

Jury

CATEOORY
DESCRIPTION

ORIGIML REVIsED PREVIOUS
CONTRACT TMNSFERS CONTFACT DISBURSED

D€w
I

TOTAL
DISBURSED

Rclcnton
1

AMOUNT IN
RETENTION

BUOGET
8ALANCE

o/o

$1 1.154.00
$2,040.00
$1.963.00
$2.750.00
$1,930.00
t1.100.00

$385.00
t1 8,r50.00
131,900.00
$56.350.00
sl5 115_00

I7.475.00
$2.875.00
s2.74E.00

$19,065.00
90.00
s0.00

30.00
30.00
90.00
$0.00
90.00
i0.00
90.00
$0,00
t0.00
t0.00
90.00
$0.00
t0.00
t0.00
00.00
i0.00
t0.00

$1't,154.00
32,040.00
$1,963.00
$2,750.00
$1,930.00
31,100.00

i385.00
t16,r50.00
t31,900.00
i56,350.00
t16.115.00

77,175.00
32,E75.00
s2.748.00

fi9,065.00
t0.00
10,00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
s0.00
$0.00
10.00
t0.00
$0.00
$0.00
t0.00
10.00
$0.00
$0.00
s0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Draw
1

i0.00
$0.00
t0.00
$0.00
$0.00
90.00

0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
s0.00
90.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
s0.00
s0.00
$0.00
s0.00
s0.00
10.00

Retention
1

$0.00
s0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

tl1,154.00
$2,040.00
$1,953.00
$2,750.00
11,930,00
il,100.00

t3r5.00
it 6,'l 50.00
$31.900.00
t56,350.00
fi6,'r I s.00
i7,475.00
12,E7s.00
32,746.00

s't9,065.00
t0,00
t0,00

DISB

*otv/ot
*otv/0t

*Dtv/or
*otv/ot
#)lv/ot
fl)lv/or
*olv/o1

0"/,

$0.00
$0.00
t0.00
i0.00
lo.oo
$0.00
90.00
t0.00
10.00
i0.00
t0.00
t0.00
10.00
t0.00
00.00
s0.00
10.00

$0.00
s0.00
i0.00
$0.00
i0.00
10.00
$0.00
t0,00
$0.00
t0.00
$0.00
90.00
30,00
$0.00
t0.00
s0.00
t0.00

32
33

34
35
36

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$176,000.00

30.00
$0.00
30.00
90.00
t0.00
$0.00

s0-00
s0.00
30.00
t0.00
t0.00

ti 76,000.00

s0.00
30.00
t0.00
t0.00
t0.00
30.00

t0.00
t0.00
10.00
t0.00
30.00

s1 76,000.00

s0.00
t0.00
t0.00
$0.00
s0.00
s0.00Tobl t0.00

TOTAL PROJECT COST

Total Dnw Amount

P.ynal ol Draw Apprcvcd:

NOTES:

t176,000.00 $0.00 1176.000.00

Ganerrl Cofrr&t lEp.&r

N.i ch.ngc Ord.r.
TOTAL CONSTR

Praviou Ditbu66d
currnt oiabucad

TOTAL CONgTR STOREO
L.$ Rrt6hlion (solo)i

TOTAL I.ESS RETENTION
CON3TR BALANCE

CONSTR BAL + RET

t0.00
10.00

t176,000.00
i176.000.00

101



Qoccaualfe. .4.2€

3 37 -23 3-3406
Qfenn Lege Construction, LLC

QUOTATTON
Date: ll3l/2023
Estimate: VPPJ Fire Training Tower
For: Gene Sellers Jr.
By: Gil Meaux

We appreciate the opportunity to submit this estimate to you for the above referenced project. Price
includes: Construction layout, mobilization of equipment to degrass and remove soil 5' beyond concrete
area. Haul in fill, compact to required elevation. Excavate for perimeter and center footers. Form and
pour footers and chain wall monolithic. Haul in fill sand, grade, prep, pour and finish 4" concrete slab
for interior of building. Compact 6" of 610 limestone around exterior of building. form, pour and finish
6" concrete exterior slab. Install 6" bollard with plastic sleeve. Clean and sealjoints on both interior and
exterior slab. Performance bond as well as Builders Risk is included.

JOB SCOPE

o Mobilization of Equipment
o Construction Layout
. Degrass 3825 square feet
o Excavation of Existing Soil, Leave on Site
r Import Fill460 Cubic Yards, Compact to Elevation
o Excavate, Form and Pour Footing/Chain Walls
o Haul and Grade Fill Sand
o Pour and Finish 4" Interior Slab
o 6 Compacted Limestone
o 6" Exterior Concrete
o Clean and Seal Joints
e Install Bollards

Total $102,806.94

Customer Acceptance
(Signature of Authorized Agent):
(Printed Name of Authorized Agent)
Date:

HEAVY CONSTRUCTION O MLINICIPAL O HIGHWAY O PARKING

102



103



104



LOUISIANA COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

(For Audit Engagements of Governments) 

Dear Chief Executive Officer: 

Attached is the Louisiana Compliance Questionnaire that is to be completed by you or your staff.  This 
questionnaire is a required part of a financial audit of Louisiana state and local government agencies.  
Upon completion, the questionnaire must be presented to and adopted by the governing body, if any, of 
your organization by means of a formal resolution in an open meeting.  Independently elected officials 
should sign the document, in lieu of such a resolution.   

The completed questionnaire and a copy of the adoption instrument, if appropriate, must be given to the 

auditor at the beginning of the audit.  The auditor will, during the course of his/her regular audit, test the 

accuracy of the responses in the questionnaire.  It is not necessary to return the questionnaire to my 

office. 

Certain portions of the questionnaire may not be applicable to your organization.  In such cases, it is 

appropriate to mark the representation "not applicable."  However, you must respond to each applicable 

representation.  A 'yes' answer indicates that you have complied with the applicable law or regulation.  A 

'no' answer to any representation indicates a possible violation of law or regulation and, as such, should be 

fully explained.  These matters will be reviewed by the auditor during the course of his/her examination. 

Please feel free to attach a further explanation of any representation. 

Your cooperation in this matter will be greatly appreciated. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Daryl G. Purpera, CPA, CFE 

Louisiana Legislative Auditor 

 

Enclosure 

105



LOUISIANA COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

(For Audit Engagements of Government Agencies) 

February 7, 2023 

 

Darnall Sikes & Frederick, CPA’s 

203 South Jefferson Street 

Abbeville, LA 70510 

 

In connection with your audit of our financial statements as of December 31, 2021 and for the year then 
ended for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to the fair presentation of our financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, to assess our 
internal control structure as a part of your audit, and to review our compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations, we confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following representations.  These 
representations are based on the information available to us as of February 15, 2022.   

 

PART I.  AGENCY PROFILE 

 

1.  Name and address of the organization. 

 City of Abbeville 

 101 North State Street 

 PO Box 1170 

 Abbeville LA 70511-1170  

 

2.  List the population of the municipality or parish based upon the last official United States Census or 
most recent official census (municipalities and police juries only).  Include the source of the information. 

 11,760 from the 2020 U. S. Census 

 

3.  List names, addresses, and telephone numbers of entity officials. Include elected/appointed members 
of the governing board, chief executive and fiscal officer, and legal counsel.  

 See attached list. 

 

4.  Period of time covered by this questionnaire. 
 January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022 

 

5.  The entity has been organized under the following provisions of the Louisiana Revised Statute(s) 
(R.S.) and, if applicable, local resolutions/ordinances. 

 Act #103 of 1850 

106



6.  Briefly describe the public services provided. 

 Utilities- electricity, water and sewer. 

 Public- Fire and Police Protection. 

 General Government – Street and Park Facilities 

 

7.  Expiration date of current elected/appointed officials' terms. 

 June 30, 2026 

 

LEGAL COMPLIANCE 

PART II. PUBLIC BID LAW 

8. The provisions of the public bid law, R.S. Title 38:2211-2296, and, where applicable, the regulations 
of the Division of Administration, State Purchasing Office have been complied with. 
A)    All public works purchases exceeding $157,700 have been publicly bid. 

B)  All material and supply purchases exceeding $30,000 have been publicly bid. 
          Yes [ X]  No [   ] 

 

PART III. CODE OF ETHICS LAW FOR PUBLIC OFFICIALS 

  AND PUBLIC EMPLOYEES 

9.  It is true that no employees or officials have accepted anything of value, whether in the form of a 
service, loan, or promise, from anyone that would constitute a violation of R.S. 42:1101-1124. 
          Yes [X ]  No [   ] 

10.  It is true that no member of the immediate family of any member of the governing authority, or the 
chief executive of the governmental entity, has been employed by the governmental entity after April 1, 
1980, under circumstances that would constitute a violation of R.S. 42:1119. 
          Yes [ X ]  No [   ] 

 

PART IV. LAWS AFFECTING BUDGETING 

11.  We have complied with the budgeting requirements of the Local Government Budget Act (R.S. 
39:1301-15) R.S. 39:33, or R.S. 39:1331-1342, as applicable: 

A.  Local Budget Act 
1.  We have adopted a budget for the general fund and all special revenue funds (R.S. 39:1305). 
2.  The chief executive officer, or equivalent, has prepared a proposed budget that included a budget 
message, a proposed budget for the general fund and each special revenue fund, and a budget adoption 
instrument that specified the chief executive's authority to make budgetary amendments without approval 
of the governing authority. Furthermore, the proposed expenditures did not exceed estimated funds to be 
available during the period (R.S. 39:1305). 
3.  The proposed budget was submitted to the governing authority and made available for public 
inspection at least 15 days prior to the beginning of the budget year (R.S. 39:1306). 
4.  To the extent that proposed expenditures were greater than $500,000, we have made the budget 
available for public inspection and have advertised its availability in our official journal.  The 
advertisement included the date, time, and place of the public hearing on the budget.  Notice has also 
been published certifying that all actions required by the Local Government Budget Act have been 
completed (R.S. 39:1307). 
5.  If required, the proposed budget was made available for public inspection at the location required by 
R.S. 39:1308. 
6.  All action necessary to adopt and finalize the budget was completed prior to the date required by state 
law.  The adopted budget contained the same information as that required for the proposed budget (R.S. 
39:1309). 

107



7.  After adoption, a certified copy of the budget has been retained by the chief executive officer or 
equivalent officer (R.S. 39:1309). 
8.  To the extent that proposed expenditures were greater than $500,000, the chief executive officer or 
equivalent notified the governing authority in writing during the year when actual receipts plus projected 
revenue collections for the year failed to meet budgeted revenues by five percent or more, or when actual 
expenditures plus projected expenditures to year end exceeded budgeted expenditures by five percent or 
more (R.S. 39:1311).  
9.  The governing authority has amended its budget when notified, as provided by R.S. 39:1311.  (Note, 
general and special revenue fund budgets should be amended, regardless of the amount of expenditures 
in the fund, when actual receipts plus projected revenue collections for the year fail to meet budgeted 
revenues by five percent or more; or when actual expenditures plus projected expenditures to year end 
exceed budgeted expenditures by five percent or more.  State law exempts from the amendment 
requirements special revenue funds with anticipated expenditures of $500,000 or less, and exempts 
special revenue funds whose revenues are expenditure-driven - primarily federal funds-from the 
requirement to amend revenues.) 
          Yes [ X ]  No [   ] 

B.  State Budget Requirements 
1.  The state agency has complied with the budgetary requirements of R.S. 39:33. 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 

C.  Licensing Boards 
1.  The licensing board has complied with the budgetary requirements of R.S. 39:1331-1342. 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 

 

PART V. ACCOUNTING, AUDITING, AND FINANCIAL 

  REPORTING LAWS 

12.  We have maintained our accounting records in such a manner as to provide evidence of legal 
compliance and the preparation of annual financial statements to comply with R.S. 24:513 and 515,  
and/or 33:463. 
          Yes [X  ]  No [   ] 

13.  All non-exempt governmental records are available as a public record and have been retained for at 
least three years, as required by R.S. 44:1, 44:7, 44:31, and 44:36. 
          Yes [ X ]  No [   ] 

14.  We have filed our annual financial statements in accordance with R.S. 24:514, and 33:463 where 
applicable.         Yes [X  ] No [   ] 

15.  We have had our financial statements audited in a timely manner in accordance with R.S. 24:513. 
          Yes [ X  ] No [   ] 

16.  We did not enter into any contracts that utilized state funds as defined in R.S. 39:72.1 A. (2); and that 
were subject to the public bid law (R.S. 38:2211, et seq.), while the agency was not in compliance with 
R.S. 24:513 (the audit law). 

Yes [ X  ] No [   ] 

17.  We have complied with R.S. 24:513 A. (3) regarding disclosure of compensation, reimbursements, 
benefits and other payments to the agency head, political subdivision head, or chief executive officer. 

Yes [ X ] No [   ] 

18.  We have remitted all fees, fines, and court costs collected on behalf of other entities, in compliance 
with applicable Louisiana Revised Statutes or other laws.  

Yes [ X ] No [   ] 

108



PART VI. MEETINGS 

19.   We have complied with the provisions of the Open Meetings Law, provided in R. S. 42:11 through 
42:28. 
          Yes [X ]  No [   ] 

PART VII. ASSET MANAGEMENT LAWS 

20.  We have maintained records of our fixed assets and movable property records, as required by R.S. 
24:515 and/or 39:321-332, as applicable. 
          Yes [X ]  No [   ] 

PART VIII. FISCAL AGENCY AND CASH MANAGEMENT LAWS 

21.  We have complied with the fiscal agency and cash management requirements of R.S. 39:1211-45 
and 49:301-327, as applicable. 
          Yes [ X ]  No [   ] 

PART IX. DEBT RESTRICTION LAWS 

22.  It is true we have not incurred any long-term indebtedness without the approval of the State Bond 
Commission, as provided by Article VII, Section 8 of the 1974 Louisiana Constitution, Article VI, Section 
33 of the 1974 Louisiana Constitution, and R.S. 39:1410.60-1410.65. 
          Yes [ X  ]  No [   ] 

23.  We have complied with the debt limitation requirements of state law (R.S. 39:562). 
          Yes [ X ]  No [   ] 

24.  We have complied with the reporting requirements relating to the Fiscal Review Committee of the 
State Bond Commission (R.S. 39:1410.62). 
          Yes [ X ]  No [   ] 

PART X.  REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE RESTRICTION LAWS 

25.  We have restricted the collections and expenditures of revenues to those amounts authorized by 
Louisiana statutes, tax propositions, and budget ordinances. 
          Yes [ X ]  No [   ] 

26.  It is true we have not advanced wages or salaries to employees or paid bonuses in violation of Article 
VII, Section 14 of the 1974 Louisiana Constitution, R.S. 14:138, and AG opinion 79-729. 
          Yes [ X ]  No [   ] 

27.  It is true that no property or things of value have been loaned, pledged, or granted to anyone in 
violation of Article VII, Section 14 of the 1974 Louisiana Constitution. 
          Yes [X  ]  No [   ] 

PART XI. ISSUERS OF MUNICIPAL SECURITIES 

28.  It is true that we have complied with the requirements of R.S. 39:1438.C. 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 

PART XI. QUESTIONS FOR SPECIFIC GOVERNMENTAL UNITS 

Parish Governments 

29.  We have adopted a system of road administration that provides as follows: 

A. Approval of the governing authority of all expenditures, R.S. 48:755(A). 
B. Development of a capital improvement program on a selective basis, R.S. 48:755. 
C. Centralized purchasing of equipment and supplies, R.S. 48:755. 
D. Centralized accounting, R.S. 48:755. 
E. A construction program based on engineering plans and inspections, R.S. 48:755. 
F. Selective maintenance program, R.S. 48:755. 
G. Annual certification of compliance to the auditor, R.S. 48:758. 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 

109



School Boards 

30.  We have complied with the general statutory, constitutional, and regulatory provisions of the 
Louisiana Department of Education, R.S. 17:51-400. 
          Yes [    ]  No [   ] 
31.  We have complied with the regulatory circulars issued by the Louisiana Department of Education that 
govern the Minimum Foundation Program. 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 

32.  We have, to the best of our knowledge, accurately compiled the performance measurement data 
contained in the following schedules and recognize that your agreed-upon procedures will be applied to 
such schedules and performance measurement data: 
Parish school boards are required to report, as part of their annual financial statements, measures of 
performance.  These performance indicators are found in the supplemental schedules: 
   -  Schedule 1, General Fund Instructional and Support Expenditures and Certain Local 
           Revenue Sources 
   -  Schedule 2, Education Levels of Public School Staff 
   -  Schedule 3, Number and Type of Public Schools 
   -  Schedule 4, Experience of Public Principals, Assistant Principals, and Full-time Classroom Teachers 
   -  Schedule 5, Public School Staff Data:  Average Salaries 
   -  Schedule 6, Class Size Characteristics 
   -  Schedule 7, Louisiana Educational Assessment Program (LEAP) 
   -  Schedule 8, Graduation Exit Examination (GEE)  (Note:  this schedule is no longer applicable.) 
   -  Schedule 9, iLEAP Tests 

          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 

Tax Collectors 

33.  We have complied with the general statutory requirements of R.S. 47. 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 

Sheriffs 

34.  We have complied with the state supplemental pay regulations of R.S. 40:1667.7. 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 
35.  We have complied with R.S. 13:5535 relating to the feeding and keeping of prisoners. 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 

District Attorneys 

36.  We have complied with the regulations of the DCFS that relate to the Title IV-D Program. 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 

Assessors 

37.  We have complied with the regulatory requirements found in R.S. Title 47. 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 
38.  We have complied with the regulations of the Louisiana Tax Commission relating to the 
reassessment of property. 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 

Clerks of Court 

39.  We have complied with R.S. 13:751-917 and applicable sections of R.S. 11:1501-1562. 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 

Libraries 

40.  We have complied with the regulations of the Louisiana State Library. 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 

 

110



Municipalities 

41.  Minutes are taken at all meetings of the governing authority (R.S. 42:20). 
          Yes [ X ]  No [   ] 
42.  Minutes, ordinances, resolutions, budgets, and other official proceedings of the municipalities are 
published in the official journal (R.S. 43:141-146 and A.G. 86-528). 
          Yes [X  ]  No [   ] 
43.  All official action taken by the municipality is conducted at public meetings (R.S. 42:11 to 42:28). 
          Yes [X  ]  No [   ] 

Airports 

44.  We have submitted our applications for funding airport construction or development to the 
Department of Transportation and Development as required by R.S. 2:802. 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 
45.  We have adopted a system of administration that provides for approval by the department for any 
expenditures of funds appropriated from the Transportation Trust Fund, and no funds have been 
expended without department approval (R.S. 2:810). 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 
46.  All project funds have been expended on the project and for no other purpose (R.S. 2:810). 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 
47.  We have certified to the auditor, on an annual basis, that we have expended project funds in 
accordance with the standards established by law (R.S. 2:811). 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 

Ports 

48.  We have submitted our applications for funding port construction or development to the Department 
of Transportation and Development as required by R.S. 34:3452. 
          Yes [     No [   ] 
49.  We have adopted a system of administration that provides for approval by the department for any 
expenditures of funds made out of state and local matching funds, and no funds have been expended 
without department approval (R.S. 34:3460). 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 
50.  All project funds have been expended on the project and for no other purpose (R.S. 34:3460). 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 
51.  We have established a system of administration that provides for the development of a capital 
improvement program on a selective basis, centralized purchasing of equipment and supplies, centralized 
accounting, and the selective maintenance and construction of port facilities based upon engineering 
plans and inspections (R.S. 34:3460). 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 
52.  We have certified to the auditor, on an annual basis, that we have expended project funds in 
accordance with the standards established by law (R.S. 34:3461). 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 

Sewerage Districts 

53.  We have complied with the statutory requirements of R.S. 33:3881-4159.10. 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 

Waterworks Districts 

54.  We have complied with the statutory requirements of R.S. 33:3811-3837. 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 

Utility Districts 

55.  We have complied with the statutory requirements of R.S. 33:4161-4546.21. 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 

 

111



Drainage and Irrigation Districts 

56.  We have complied with the statutory requirements of R.S. 38:1601-1707 (Drainage Districts); 
R.S. 38:1751-1921 (Gravity Drainage Districts); R.S. 38:1991-2048 (Levee and Drainage Districts); or 
R.S. 38:2101-2123 (Irrigation Districts), as appropriate. 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 

Fire Protection Districts 

57.  We have complied with the statutory requirements of R.S. 40:1491-1509. 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 

Other Special Districts 

58.  We have complied with those specific statutory requirements of state law applicable to our district. 
          Yes [   ]  No [   ] 

The previous responses have been made to the best of our belief and knowledge.  We have disclosed to 
you all known noncompliance of the foregoing laws and regulations, as well as any contradictions to the 
foregoing representations.  We have made available to you documentation relating to the foregoing laws 
and regulations.   

We have provided you with any communications from regulatory agencies or other sources concerning 
any possible noncompliance with the foregoing laws and regulations, including any communications 
received between the end of the period under examination and the issuance of this report.  We 
acknowledge our responsibility to disclose to you and the Legislative Auditor any known noncompliance 
that may occur subsequent to the issuance of your report. 

_______________________________________________Secretary_______________________Date 

_______________________________________________Treasurer_______________________Date 

_______________________________________________President_______________________Date 

 

112



113



114



115


	Top
	1.	Police Dept personnel
	1.	VEDA
	2.	Preston Summers
	1.	12/6/22 minutes
	December 6, 2022 regular meeting

	2.	Ratify bills paid
	Check register January 2023

	3.	December budget to actual
	December 2022 budget to actual report

	1.	CEA KLB and KAB
	CEA KLB and KAB

	2.	Blacksmith shop upgrade
	Blacksmith Shop proposals for 2-7-23 meeting

	3.	Margaret Street and Landry Drive
	Resolution for Margaret and Landry overlay IGA

	4.	LCDBG
	9162-04 PPE#4 - Partial Execution-LCDBG

	5.	Cypress to DeMary Street
	Cypress Street to DeMary Street documentation

	6.	Streetscape project additional electrical
	Southern Constructors-Sidewalk project electrical addition

	7.	Transformer/meter for AGH
	Transformer quote for AGH upgrades

	8.	805 and 807 Alphonse and 701 Graceland
	TICKET SERVICES
	TONY LANDRY
	BROWN'S DEMO & HAUL AWAY
	BREAUX'S BACKHOE

	9.	Cancel 2/21/23 meeting-Mardi Gras
	10.	Ambulance service
	11.	Juvenile Detention invoices
	12.	VPPJ Fire Tower
	Fire Training Tower Bids
	Fire Tower resolution

	13.	Audit questionnaire
	LA Compliance questionnaire resolution 2023
	Annual questionnaire 2022

	14.	PPE # Streetscaping project
	8193-17 PPE#1 - Partial

	15.	Transformer purchase
	Solomon invoice-transformers for Ray Chevrolet

	16.	Relocate electrical line
	17.	Field usage fee
	1.	No old business
	Bottom

